Peter Vitalis

Messenger| Driver| Sales

Personal details



Peter Vitalis



peterlvitalis@gmail.com



0783755971



Mbezi Luis, Dar es Salaam



Male



Tanzania

Skills

Teamwork and Collaboration

Customers services

Road safety and traffic

Computer Literacy

Sales and marketing

Languages

English

Kiswahili

Hobbies

- Travelling
- Reading books
- Riding|Driving
- Meet with new people

Profile

Driver and salesman offering several years of experience completing daily delivered tasks on time and safety. Knowledge in efficient routes within assigned territory. Skilled in the following road traffic laws and maintained top quality client services.

Education

Advanced Certificate of Secondary Education

Mar 2011 - Feb 2013

Kigurunyembe Secondary school, Morogoro

Certificate of Secondary Education

Jan 2007 - Nov 2010

Goba Mpakani Secondary school, Dar es Salaam

Employment

KAS Contraction Co.Ltd

Jun 2023 - Apr 2024

Driver, Musoma, Mara

- Delivered materials to the sites in a timely and efficient manner.
- Performing basic maintenance checking gas, oil, tires pressure.
- Transport stuff members in the sites

Driver/Sales
MUKHESHI Enterprises Co.Ltd. Tanga City

Sep 2022 - Jul 2023

- Maintained record of loaded items, destinations and delivered on time.
- · Managed time effective to meet tight deadlines.
- Inspection of vehicles for cleanliness

Assistance Salesman

Mar 2019 - Aug 2021

GP Global Co.Ltd. Dar es Salaam

- Analysing customer feedback to identify for opportunities improvement of products offered.
- Finding best way to improve in giving services to new and old customers
- Maintain accurate records of all sales activities and transaction.
- · To identify customers needs and providing solutions.

References

Veronica Paul Lelo

Tanga City Council, Tanga 0713378010, veronicalelo@gmail.com

Twaha Abeid Shekimweri

Petro Oil Co.Ltd, Dar es Salaam 0783454288, twahashekimweri@gmail.com

